
Request For Proposal #23-02 Ballot Printing Services 
 

Question 1: 

Vendor1:  Is this going to be on a roll or one off? 

Elections: For clarification, are you referring to the ballot stock as being “on a roll or one off”? 

Vendor1:  Yes. The bid indicates that the County will furnish 650,000 sheets. To me that means 

individual one up pieces of blank ballot stock.  Just want to clarify that it’s not on a 

roll. 

Elections:  It can be either, as long as there is enough to furnish that amount of ballot stock. 

Vendor1:  In the bid, it clearly states that the County will be furnishing the paper.  That said, we 

need to know how it’s being shipped? Individual or on a roll? 

Elections:  Section IV (B)(3) - Storage  

The vendor will be prepared to receive and store 650,000 pieces of ballot stock 

(approximately a one year supply) for the county. If supply drops below 250,000 

pieces, the vendor shall contact the county for additional supply to be delivered to the 

vendor. 

Historically the vendor has furnished the paper stock for printing and our office works 

with the vendor to ensure enough stock is on hand. 

 

Question 2: 

Vendor2:  REGARDING: Typeface must be no more than 12 characters per inch. 

QUESTION: Please specify the minimum font size (in points) required to meet this 

requirement. 

Elections:  The minimum font size is 8 point font. 


